
  
 
 
 
 

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Board of Los Angeles Convention and Tourism development after 
distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection in the Executive Office of the Los Angeles Convention Center, 
1201 S. Figueroa Street, Los Angeles, CA 90015, during normal business hours. 
  
 

As a covered entity under Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Los Angeles does not discriminate on 
the basis of disability and, upon request, will provide reasonable accommodation to ensure equal access to its programs, 
services and activities. 

 

BOARD OF LOS ANGELES DEPARTMENT OF  
CONVENTION AND TOURISM DEVELOPMENT COMMISSIONERS 
 

Commissioners:  Jon F. Vein, President; Otto Padron, Vice President;  
Jeremy Bernard; Ana Cubas; Stella T. Maloyan  

  

Members of the public who wish to speak during the meeting must submit a “Request to Speak” form to the Board 
Secretary prior to the commencement of the public comments for each agenda item of interest.  Comments by the 
public on matters not identified on the agenda, but within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission, will be 
heard only during the item designated as “Public Comment.”  Public speaking will be limited to two minutes per 
speaker, unless the presiding officer grants some other amount of time before the commencement of the public 
comment. 

 
Regular Meeting 

Wednesday, November 1, 2017 
9:00 a.m. 

Los Angeles Convention Center 
1201 S. Figueroa Street, L.A., CA 90015 

Executive Board Room 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL 
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

3. ACTION ITEMS: 
a. Approval of the regular meeting minutes from October 18, 2017 
b. Approval of FY 2018-19 CTD proposed budget – Board Report #17-007 
 

4. PRESENTATIONS: 
a. Neighborhood Council representatives on any Neighborhood Council Resolution or 

Community Impact Statement filed with the City Clerk which relate to any agenda item 
listed or being considered on this agenda for Board of Los Angeles Department of 
Convention and Tourism Development Commissioners 

b. Monthly Update – September – AEG  
c. Monthly Update – September – LATCB 
d. Executive Director Report 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
AGENDA FORECAST / SPECIAL TOPICS: 

 
November 15, 2017      -  Expansion & Futurization Update – CTD 

- CIP Update - CTD 
   
 



BOARD OF LOS ANGELES CONVENTION  
AND TOURISM DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 

 
Regular Meeting Minutes  

October 18, 2017 

 

  

The Board of Los Angeles Convention and Tourism Development Commission (Board) 
convened a regular meeting on Wednesday, October 18, 2017 at 9:00 a.m. at the 
Los Angeles Convention Center (LACC), located at 1201 S. Figueroa Street, Los Angeles, 
CA 90015, in the Executive Board Room. 
 
PRESENT: 
President, Jon F. Vein 
Vice President, Otto Padron 
Commissioner Ana Cubas 
Commissioner Stella T. Maloyan 
 
 
ABSENT: 
Commissioner Jeremy Bernard  
 
 
PRESENTERS: 
Wendy Kheel, LATCB 
Ruben Lechuga, AEG 
Doane Liu, CTD 
Diana Mangioglu, CTD 
 
 
Item 1.  Call to Order / Roll Call  
 

President Vein called the meeting to order at 9:02 a.m.  
 
 
Item 2.  Public Comment  
 

None 
 
 
Item 3a.  Approval of the regular meeting minutes from October 4, 2017 
 

UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED 
 
 
Item 3b. Approval of FY 2016-17 AEG Discretionary Incentive Fee Actuals – Board 
Report #17-005 
 
Ms. Diana Mangioglu presented an overview of the 2016-17 Discretionary Incentive Fee 
(DIF) which is one of the three AEG management fees.  Ms. Mangioglu explained the 
background and process for determining the DIF and highlighted the categories, goals, and 
results.  The recommended 2016-17 DIF is $91,149.30. 
 
UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED 



Board of Los Angeles Convention and Tourism Development 
October 18, 2017 
Page 2 of 2 
 

  

 
Item 3c. Approval of the proposed FY 2017-18 AEG Discretionary Incentive Fee Goals 
– Board Report #17-006 
 
Ms. Diana Mangioglu presented an overview of the 2017-18 Discretionary Incentive Fee 
(DIF) goals.  Ms. Mangioglu provided highlights of the three categories, which included Food 
Services as the new Category 3 topic. 
 
UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED 
 
 
Item 4a. Neighborhood Council 
 
None 
 
 
Item 4b. LACC Emergency Response Plan Summary 
 
Mr. Ruben Lechuga presented an overview of the LACC Emergency Plan and highlighted 
two points of the plan; preparedness and response.  Mr. Lechuga reviewed employee 
training in emergency preparedness and response, collaborative relationships, and types of 
plan activations.  Mr. Doane Liu added that the Department of CTD plan is under design and 
will include continuity of business, recovery, and media response. 
 
 
Item 4c. LATCB – State of the L.A. Travel Industry 
 
Ms. Wendy Kheel presented the state of the LA travel industry, including key themes for the 
U.S. and the global economy.  Ms. Kheel reported that 2017 has been a record breaking 
year for LAX traffic and domestic air traffic is up 2.8% year over year, while international 
traffic is up 10.1% year over year.  Ms. Keel also reported that 2017 international and 
overseas nonstop flights into LAX both increased over 2016, and that LA expects to achieve 
48.2 visitors in 2017.  Ms. Kheel also discussed the challenges LA is facing in visits 
including travel bans, hotel supply outpacing demand, and home sharing.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           
 
 
Item 4d. Executive Director Report 
 

Mr. Doane Liu provided an overview of his activities since the last Board meeting which 
included: meeting with the American Hotel and Lodging Association, AEG regarding 
expansion and modernization, attended active shooter training, and attended the Trade, 
Travel and Tourism Committee meeting in which LATCB presented their new advertising 
campaign.  
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 10:19 a.m. 







































































1 

Brad Gessner 

Los Angeles Convention Center 

Monthly Update 

SEPTEMBER 2017 



2 

LEADER OF THE 3RD QUARTER 

 

ANTHONY PEREZ 

MANAGER, HUMAN RESOURCES 



3 

EMPLOYEE OF THE MONTH – SEPTEMBER 2017 

 

MELISSA MURRILLO 

PT - PAINTER 



4 

       DATE                                EVENT                     ATTENDANCE 
 

    Sept. 12 - 14  WESTEC 2017    12,000 
   

  Sept. 14 - 15  4th Annual Cannabis World Congress and Business Expo 6,200  

  

  Sept. 20   Nauralization    20,000 

 

  Sept. 21   Curren Price Event    1,200 

  

  Sept. 25 - 27  NRF 2017 Shop.org Annual Summit  3,100 

  

  Sept. 26   AltaMed Employee Meeting  2,400 

  

  Sept. 30 – Oct. 1  Juventud Renovada 2017   3,600 

 

       

*Citywide                    TOTAL:          121,000  

LACC AUGUST 2017 EVENTS 



5 

              Name     Location                Amount 

 
 

 Westworld   Kentia    $68,340 

  

 Here Now   Bond Lot    $7,000 

 

 Jaguar    South Garage   $7,100 

 

 Hyundai Genesis   Pico/GL Drive   $7,300  

 

          

    
             

                TOTAL FILMING:   $89,740 
                     
                  

LACC SEPTEMBER 2017 FILMING AND PHOTO EVENTS 



6 

OPERATING DEFICIT: 
 

• $14K (before approved City Reimbursements, A & I and Capital Projects) 
• $72K  below budget and $36K below prior year 

  
REVENUES: 
 

•  $2.2 Million 
•  $233K above budget and $381K above prior year 
•     $213K in rental discounts 

FINANCIALS 



7 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 
 

• $2.2 million (before approved A & I and Capital Projects) 
• $305K above budget and $417K above prior year 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 
CITY REIMBURSEMENT - $279K 

 
ALTERATION AND IMPROVEMENTS & CAPITAL PURCHASES: 

• Communications Controllers 

• Meeting room lighting upgrades 
• Restroom renovation 

FINANCIALS 



8 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

OCCUPANCY 



9 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
PricewaterhouseCoopers report on Convention Center occupancy states: 
 
It has been recognized industry-wide that the “practical” maximum exhibit hall occupancy rate is 
approximately 70 percent and the “efficient” range is considered to be approximately 50 to 60 percent. 
Occupancy levels less than 50 percent generally suggest the existence of marketable opportunities or 
open dates, while an occupancy rate above 60 percent increases the potential for lost business or “turn-
aways.” 

 
 
 
  

OCCUPANCY 



10 

$20.4 million in Projected Economic Impact 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

ECONOMIC IMPACT 



CTD Board of Commissioners 
Meeting   

November 1, 2017 



CITYWIDE CONVENTION SALES YTD FY 17/18 
PRODUCTION 

 

 
Lead Production 

Leads 
Actual 

FY 17/18 Goal 220 
FY 17/18 YTD 58 
FY 16/17 STLY 60 

Booked Room Nights 
Produced 

RNs 
Actual 

FY 17/18 Goal 390,000 
FY 17/18 YTD 107,668 
FY 16/17 STLY 91,614 

 
Dated October 24, 2017 



Dated October 24, 2017 

CITYWIDE CONVENTION SALES BOOKED ROOM 
NIGHTS  

2014 TO 2024 CALENDAR YEAR ARRIVAL DATE 

6 Events with 107,668 room nights booked during YTD FY 17/18 (July 1, 2017 – October 24, 2017)  



 
GSMA  

MOBILE WORLD CONGRESS 
AMERICAS 2020  

   
    

October 2017 Booking for Los Angeles 
Competing Cities: Las Vegas, Orlando, New Orleans, 
San Francisco, San Diego & Anaheim 
 
Booked for 2018, 2019 & 2020 
 

• Show Attendance: 25,000 
• Peak Room Nights: 8,035 
• Total Room Nights: 27,271 

 
“Targeting for our E3 of the Fall” 

 
 



CITYWIDE CONVENTION SALES FY 16/17 LOST 
BUSINESS 

188 EVENTS = 2 MILLION ROOM NIGHTS 
 Other: 

Lack of Local Support 
Event Postponed 
Cancellation 
Political Reasons 
Client Unresponsive 



CITYWIDE CONVENTION SALES LOST BUSINESS  
TWO YEAR COMPARISON 

 

Other: 
Lack of Local Support 
Event Postponed 
Cancellation 
Political Reasons 
Client Unresponsive 

FY 15/16  
185 Events = 1.88M Room Nights 

FY 16/17  
188 Events = 2.04M Room Nights 

FY 16/17 “Convention Center Space Not Suitable” Annual Increase: 43%    



CITYWIDE CONVENTION SALES FY 16/17 LOST 
BUSINESS 

THE BOTTOM LINE 
 

Of the 188 conventions,  66 were lost due to lack of 
hotels or convention center space. 

• Lost room night impact of 771K room nights 
• Lost room revenue $195M and TOT Taxes 

$27M 
• Lost estimated economic impact of $1.03B 

  

Estimates- Average Daily Rate (ADR) at $253 and Economic Impact (EI) per room night at 
$1,337 



  OCTOBER PROSPECT SITE INSPECTIONS 

FIRST Robotics Competition 
April 2021-2023  33,925 Total Room Nights per 

Year 

College Football Playoff National Championship  
January 2023  21,112 Total Room Nights 

American Academy of Pediatrics  
2025 National Conference and Exhibition 
October 2025  27,535 Total Room Nights 



 FALL 2017 SALES TRIPS 

• IMEX America in Las Vegas, October 10-12 
 

• FICP Annual Conference in San Diego, November 
12-15 

 
• Prevue Visionary Summit in Los Angeles Nov 17-20 

 
• IAEE Expo! Expo! in San Antonio, Nov 28-30  

 
• IBTM World in Barcelona, Nov 28-30  
 
• AMEX Interaction in Orlando, Nov 29 

 
 

 



  2018 ROSE PARADE FLOAT 



THANK YOU  


	11-01-17 CTD Agenda
	Item 3a. 10-18-17 CTD Regular Board Mtg Min DRAFT
	Item 3b. FY 2018-19 CTD Proposed Budget Board Report 17-007
	Item 4b. AEG Monthly Update - September
	Item 4c. LATCB Monthly Update - September

